ATTACHMENT A

(

City of Phoenix

To: City Council Date: March 3, 2021
From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Phoenix Deferred Compensation Board/Post Employment Healthcare Plan Board
City Manager Ed Zuercher and | recommend the following for appointment:

Karen Peters

Ms. Peters is a Deputy City Manager for the City of Phoenix. She will replace Milton
Dohoney, Jr. as Chair and fulfill the partial term to expire September 30, 2024.
Maryvale Village Planning Committee

Councilwoman Betty Guardado recommends the following for appointment:

Sandra Oviedo

Ms. Oviedo is a resident of the Maryvale community and of District 5. She fills a
vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2022.




